
Total Points 
Scored

Total Points 
Scored

Total Points 
Scored

Total Points 
Scored

Total Points 
Scored

Total Points 
Scored

WRITTEN PROPOSALS

Firm Qualifications and Experience 25 23.13 21.25 20.31 10.63 16.25 20.31

Key Personnel Qualifications and Experience: 35 30.63 28.00 28.44 10.50 25.38 31.94

Approach and Solutions 30 23.25 18.75 26.63 9.00 22.50 21.75

Cost of Services 10 6.75 8.25 8.38 11.25 11.75 8.75

Written Score 83.76 76.25 83.76 41.38 75.88 82.75

Rank 1 4 2 6 5 3

INTERVIEW

How well did Consultant respond to the questions 
presented? Did they answer the questions adequately? 16.00 18.50 6.75 0.00 16.25 18.50

How confident, knowledgeable, comfortable, etc. were 
Consultants responses? How confident are you in their 
answers and that they can do what is needed of them?

30.63 30.19 14.88 0.00 28.44 31.50

Did Consultant go above and beyond in response to 
questions? Was the information they provided relevant 
to the County's needs?

11.25 13.69 5.44 0.00 12.38 12.38

How well did Consultant communicate to the group? Did 
you feel comfortable, confident in their presentation to 
the group? How well do you think they would work with 
the County? With the Commissioners?

18.00 27.38 17.63 0.00 19.13 25.88

Interview Score 75.88 89.76 44.70 0.00 76.20 88.26

Rank 4 1 5 N/A 3 2

RFP 23-009
El Paso County Federal Consultant

Consolidated Matrix

Greenberg 
Traurig PPDC Riely Bishop Thompson 

Coburn LLP

It was determined to be in the best interest of the County to award to Van Scoyoc Associates.  This decision was discussed with the Contracts and Procurement Manager and they 
concurred with the decision.

Van Scoyoc 
AssociatesPossible Points 

(Weight Factors)

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schrek

Evaluation Criteria
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